Appendix B1

Amy Day

Subject: RE: Emailing: Nelson Mandela Park - Premises

Amy,

| believe this event is a potentially a breach of public safety as | do not believe 10,000 people can be safely
accommodated in Mandela Park and the close proximity to a multi lane main road and a residential area on the
other side makes it an unsuitable location for this scale of event.

| also have concerns about public nuisance and crime and disorder as the documents behind the proposal say the
event will end at 11pm when the licence application says 9.30pm, the background documents say the event will be
both free and also charge £20-£30. Not only is 11pm way too late for this location the confusion over the ticketing
and timing could lead to dissatisfaction with the event leading to conflict.

| am sure there will be other concerns but to be frank there is nowhere near enough details in order to judge other
potential failings in the organisation of this event.

Kind regards,



